Dusty Pilkington

From: Michael Flory

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 7:53 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: SX-17-00002 Shaffer

Thanks Dusty. Looks good and puts the mitigation issues, if any, in PWs court.

Mike

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Date: 2/7/17 3:48 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Michael Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: SX-17-00002 Shaffer

Mike,

Attached is the exemption so that you can keep it on hand when building permits come in.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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